
Crazy 2531 

Chapter 2531: Frost’s mystery 

 

“Five days later, in a freezing plant in Kunyang. ” 

“””Manager Niu,”” in the small and messy office, Miao Ying asked the head of the freezing factory,””as 

far as we know, your freezing factory is one of the few old factories in Kunyang city that has been in 

operation for decades, right?”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” factory manager Niu tidied up the table and said,””I don’t know, what can I do for you, police 

officers?”” ” 

“””Oh, it’s nothing. I just wanted to ask you some questions about freezing!”” Miao Ying asked,””I see 

that you are quite young. Is this factory your family business?”” ” 

“””I’m already 40, isn’t that big?”” Factory manager Niu smiled awkwardly and replied,””it’s considered 

a family business! Why did it sound so noble? ” 

“””Actually, the factory belonged to my uncle. My uncle and aunt had no children, so after my uncle 

passed away, they passed the factory to me. When I was young, I didn’t go to school well and worked in 

the factory, so … I’m more familiar with the business!”” ” 

“””Then, do you still know when your factory was founded?”” Miao Ying asked again. ” 

“””Well … I was already there at that time,”” factory manager Niu recalled,””about 1983 or 1984? 

However, it was only a small workshop at that time. There were a few small houses on sile Street and 

they couldn’t do much. They could only make some cream popsicles …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then asked,””so, when did the freezing plant expand?”” ” 

“””Probably … The year when Xiangjiang city returned? “”In 1997, I had been an apprentice for a long 

time. My uncle and I did it together. It’s what you see now …”” ” 

“””Oh … I see!”” Miao Ying and Zhao Yu exchanged a look, then asked,””manager Niu, around 1986, did 

your cold storage factory have cold storage?”” ” 

“Cold storage warehouse?”” Factory manager Niu was stunned and said,””cold storage seemed to be a 

luxury for us at that time, right? But … If you’re talking about 1986, I was only six years old at that time! 

” 

“””I heard from my uncle that we were all small workshops and used things like small refrigerators. Cold 

storage was only available after the middle of the 1990s. ” 

“””As far as I know, cold storages were rare at that time. I think they were only available later in the 

state-owned enterprises, such as the Far East cold storages and the cold storages in the wholesale 

market, which specialized in fresh and aquatic products …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying glanced at Zhao Yu, then took out a photo of su ruohua and asked,””so … Have you 

seen this person before?”” ” 



“Factory manager Niu carefully identified it and shook his head.””””I’ve never seen him before. Who is 

he? Could it be related to our factory?”” ” 

“””Manager Niu,”” Zhao Yu said,””let me ask you another professional question. In the 1980s, did you 

know any private company in the Kunyang area that had advanced freezing technology? ” 

“””For example, a freezing plant like yours, a bigger one than yours?”” ” 

“””Aiyo, this …”” Factory manager Niu shook his head and said,””I can’t say for sure. As far as I know, 

there doesn’t seem to be any! ” 

“””To be honest, even though the equipment in my house is quite primitive, it’s already very good to be 

able to make cream popsicles in that era!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked again,””do you know anything about ethanol? Or other food additives, 

preservatives, and so on?”” ” 

“””This … Police officer, I swear to God!”” Factory manager Niu misunderstood and quickly 

clarified,””our family’s products absolutely do not have any additives or preservatives! ” 

“””Also, I’ve never heard of the substance you mentioned just now. I … I didn’t even graduate from 

primary school back then …”” ” 

“As they spoke, the office door opened. Cui Lizhu, who was in charge of checking the cold storage 

warehouse, stood outside the door and gestured for them to enter. ” 

Zhao Yu and Miao Ying realized that cui Lizhu had not noticed anything unusual. 

“So, Zhao Yu and Su Yu said goodbye to factory manager Niu and left the freezing factory. ” 

“After returning to the car, cui Lizhu quickly said,””””Bosses, I just took a look. There are people coming 

and going in and out of this popsicle factory, and the cold storage. It’s hard enough to freeze a living 

person!”” The man said. ” 

“””Zeng ke has also checked,”” Miao Ying said, looking at her mobile phone.””Factory manager Niu’s 

uncle has nothing to do with su ruohua …”” ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu asked Zhao Yu,””why don’t we do a secret search? See if this factory has a private 

cold storage warehouse?”” ” 

“””No need!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””I think we should change our way of thinking!”” ” 

The reason why Zhao Yu was so sure was that he suddenly realized that his double Gen hexagram had 

ended! 

“He obtained a completion rate of 1001%, 60 items of various levels, and more than 50000 adventure 

points. ” 

“However, although he had gained a lot, Zhao Yu knew that it was all thanks to his two previous cases. ” 

The end of the double Gen hexagram undoubtedly indicated that he had taken the wrong direction in 

solving the frozen female corpses case! 



Zhao Yu was half happy and half sad. He had indeed been quiet for too long and had not gotten any 

decent props. 

“This time, he had made a huge profit. He had obtained flying devices, invisibility cloaks, translators, 

power jamming devices, and so on. ” 

“However, after the end of the side adventure, the hexagram poem would be frozen for 20 days, and he 

wouldn’t be able to get a hexagram in a short period of time. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu was back to a specific starting point, where he could only rely on his own ability to 

solve the case. ” 

“Of course, at this moment, Zhao Yu was very confident in himself. He believed that even without the 

guidance of the hexagram, he could still find the clues to solve the case by his own efforts. ” 

“””Boss, what should we do next?”” Cui Lizhu asked in the car. ” 

Hmm … 

“Zhao Yu fell into deep thought. In the past five days, they had investigated many places without 

stopping, but they had not found any useful clues. ” 

“First of all, they investigated the ships that passed by the Jing River during the period when the female 

corpse was found. However, they did not find any suspicious ships. ” 

“Secondly, they looked for the teachers who had taught animal husbandry and aquatic products in 

vocational middle schools back then. However, these teachers had either died of illness or gone abroad, 

and they could not find them either. ” 

“Moreover, through their investigation, they also found that although freezing technology was one of 

the animal husbandry and aquatic products majors, it was almost non-existent. No one had studied it at 

all, and it had even passed the exam. ” 

“All in all, at that time, the vocational school was mainly focused on teaching courses, and no one was 

doing scientific research at all. ” 

“So, Zhao Yu and the others could only turn their attention to the refrigeration factory like factory 

manager Niu to see if it had anything to do with these small factories. ” 

“””If this goes on,”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””we’re like looking for a needle in a haystack! 

The cold storage in the Far East and the cold storage in the wholesale market were all built in the middle 

and late 1990s and had been relocated many times. Obviously, it had little to do with them … ” 

“””Then … Who froze su ruohua?”” ” 

“Miao Ying and cui Lizhu both looked at Zhao Yu at the same time, because Zhao Yu was always able to 

come up with new investigation ideas at the critical moment! ” 

“However, the two women looked at him for a long time. Zhao Yu then sighed heavily and 

said,””””Alright! It seems that I can only use my ultimate move!”” ” 

 



Chapter 2532: carving a boat to seek a sword 

 

“On the Jing River, a boat was sailing against the current. ” 

The sun was shining brightly and the scenery was beautiful. 

Zhao Yu and the others were on a cruise ship that the police station had rented for them. 

“At that moment, Ran Tao and the others were barbecuing on the deck, and most of the fish were from 

Jing River. ” 

Forensic doctor Guo fengzhan was wearing a sun hat and sitting on one side of the deck. He was actually 

fishing leisurely with premonition in his hand. 

“On the entire deck, only Zhao Yu was standing at the bow of the boat, looking at the situation on both 

sides of the shore. ” 

“””Boss!”” Cui Lizhu came up to him with a skewer of grilled fish.””I thought you had some special skills! 

So you’re here to admire the river view!”” ” 

“””AI, that’s not right!”” Zhao Yu took the grilled fish and said seriously,””I’m not here to play! ” 

“””Su ruohua was washed downstream by the river. Naturally, I have to look for the route she took to 

drift!”” Zhao Yu removed the fish bones and said seriously,””only by seeing it with your own eyes can 

you understand the case better and get inspiration from it!”” ” 

“A warm breeze blew across the river, making people feel very comfortable. ” 

“””Xiao Cui,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the bow and said,””do you want to experience the Titanic? Come? Can 

I hug you?”” ” 

“””Save it!”” Cui Lizhu squinted her eyes in disdain.””Sister Miao isn’t here, and you’re starting to get 

carried away again. Why didn’t you ask your little Nana to come over and give you a hug?”” ” 

“””Oh? Are you jealous?”” Zhao Yu pointed at Xi Mengna in the distance.””I’ve recently realized that 

little Nana’s appetite isn’t ordinary. Why didn’t I notice this before?”” ” 

“The two of them turned around and saw that Simone was holding more than ten grilled fish skewers in 

her hands, but she was still fighting for the oysters that Ran Tao had just grilled. ” 

“Cui Lizhu was speechless for a few seconds, then wiped her sweat and said,””I really envy her for not 

getting fat no matter how much she eats!”” I’m guessing there’s something wrong with her digestive 

system. “” ” 

“””Spit, spit …”” Although Zhao Yu had removed the fish bones, he was still stabbed by the fish bones 

when he took a bite. He sighed and said,””it’s so troublesome to spit out the bones when eating fish!”” ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said, pointing to the beautiful river.””The forensic experts estimated that the frozen 

su ruohua was beautiful for at least a few hours in the river, and we are now going against the current 

…”” ” 



“””The river is flowing, so why do I feel like I’m carving a boat to seek a sword?”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu said,””I told you, I’m here to find inspiration! Do you think that we can solve the 

case by taking a small boat?”” ” 

“””We’ve thought of a few possibilities before,”” cui Lizhu said.””One is that the murderer threw the 

body into the river from the boat. The other way was to throw it in from the shore! ” 

“””We’ve checked so many ships. Can we rule out the former?”” ” 

“””We can’t completely rule it out!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””Jing River is so big. How is it possible to check all 

the ships? ” 

“””Besides, there are only a few places with surveillance cameras. What if the murderer had already 

stopped the boat before the surveillance cameras caught it?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Cui Lizhu said.””But, it seems more likely to dump the body from the shore!”” ” 

“””You see …”” She pointed at a residential area by the river.””There are residential areas everywhere 

on both sides of the Jing River. It’s impossible to investigate all of them!”” ” 

“””What I’m thinking about now is not where the murderer threw the body into the river,”” Zhao Yu 

said, looking at the river scenery on both sides.””But, why did the murderer throw the body into the 

river?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Cui Lizhu followed Zhao Yu’s train of thought for a moment, then guessed,””because the 

murderer had a terminal illness and was on the verge of death. He could no longer take care of the 

frozen su ruohua …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows and asked,””why didn’t he dig a hole and bury the body?”” ” 

“””This …”” Cui Lizhu didn’t know how to respond. ” 

“””Think about it, 34 years!”” Zhao Yu said,””the murderer sealed su ruohua in ice for thirty-four years. 

This person must have been extremely infatuated with su ruohua, right? ” 

“””How could he bear to throw her into the river? ” 

“””Even if … We just freeze the great su ruohua and place her anywhere, it would still be better than 

throwing her into the river, right?”” ” 

“””We … Um … We’ve already discussed this countless times, right?”” Cui Lizhu thought of something 

and said,””in addition to the murderer having a terminal illness, there is also the possibility of the cold 

storage demolition, or an accident. ” 

“””For example, the place where he froze su ruohua needs to be demolished. In order to prevent su 

ruohua from being exposed … He …”” ” 

Cui Lizhu couldn’t continue. 

“””How is it?”” Zhao Yu asked,””isn’t that unreasonable? Since he didn’t want su ruohua to be exposed, 

why did he throw her into the river? ” 



“””Did he think that su ruohua would sink to the bottom of the river with her ice?”” ” 

“””No…”” Cui Lizhu shook her head and said,””the murderer knew about the ethanol, and he had such 

profound freezing knowledge. It’s impossible that he didn’t have such common sense …”” ” 

“””If that’s the case, then the only possibility left is an accident?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu took a few more bites of the grilled fish and said,””the Xiaoyao mountain incident confused us 

at first, but in the end, it proved that sun Guodong had a purpose!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””Sun Guodong told me that when they planted Lingzhi together, they used to 

take shelter from the rain in that cave. It was a memorable place for them!”” ” 

“””Also, he put the victim in the cave to divert the police’s attention, making us ignore the fact that the 

prison was near the foot of the mountain …”” ” 

“””But …”” Cui Lizhu pointed to the river and asked,””why did the murderer of the frozen female 

corpses case throw su ruohua into the river?”” ” 

“””Don’t tell me … There’s some kind of memento? Or … Are you trying to divert our attention?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded slightly and fell into deep thought. ” 

There seemed to be many possibilities as to why the murderer had dumped the body! 

“Therefore, he could only start from various aspects to solve the case. ” 

“For example, since he suspected that the dumping of the corpse was related to the cold storage 

demolition, he had to investigate whether there had been any recent demolition on both sides of the 

Jing River. ” 

“Besides, since he suspected that it might have some sentimental value, he would have to investigate su 

ruohua’s good friends to see if there was any connection between su ruohua and Jingjiang. ” 

“Secondly, if the murderer was really trying to divert attention, then … What was he trying to hide? ” 

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu was no longer in the mood to eat the grilled fish. He just stood at the bow of 

the boat with half a stick of grilled fish in his hand and fell into deep thought. ” 

“Cui Lizhu knew that she couldn’t ask any more questions, so she shut her mouth and stood there to 

enjoy the view of the river. ” 

The sky was clear and blue waves rippled. 

“The warm wind blew, making people feel comfortable. ” 

“On the shore, the Willows were inverted, and the small boat was laid horizontally. It reminded people 

of the famous saying,””a thousand sails pass by the side of a sinking boat, Wan muchun in front of a sick 

tree.”” Although there was no sinking boat, there was no sick tree. ” 

“””Eh?”” ” 

“””Ah!”” Zhao Yu suddenly exclaimed, as if he had thought of something. ” 



“””Boss?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened as she asked,””what’s wrong? What did you think of?”” ” 

“””Cui,”” Zhao Yu turned around and looked at the end of the boat.””I remember that there was a 

thousand-year-old temple where the frozen female corpse was found.”” ” 

 

Chapter 2533: Don’t provoke little na 

 

“Two in the afternoon, at Jing River ancient temple. ” 

“””This is boring …”” Cui Lizhu said, holding a good old lady’s Snow Cake.””It’s 10 yuan for an entrance 

ticket. How good can this attraction be?”” ” 

“””The real Jingjiang ancient temple was submerged in the flood a hundred years ago,”” Zeng ke 

said.””This one was built later!”” ” 

“””Which year?”” Cui Lizhu asked out of curiosity. ” 

“””It was built in 1994,”” Zeng ke said, looking at the information on his mobile phone.””At that time, su 

ruohua had been frozen for eight years. I’m sure it has nothing to do with this place, right?”” ” 

“”” 1994, what kind of thousand-year-old temple is this?”” Cui Lizhu clicked her tongue.””It’s actually a 

lie!”” ” 

“””Not exactly!”” Zeng ke explained,””the original Jingjiang temple was built during the anniversary of 

the founding of the new year. It has been more than 1400 years since then, and it is a very famous 

ancient temple in the entire Nanyun province! ” 

“””However, it was destroyed by a natural disaster, so there’s no other way!”” Zeng ke said,””the Yellow 

Crane Tower, Leifeng Pagoda, and some other well-known buildings that we are familiar with were all 

rebuilt later …”” ” 

“””So,”” Zeng ke pointed to the ancient temple behind him and said,””this ancient temple also has a 

deep meaning. You can’t say that it’s a lie …”” ” 

“At this moment, the group had already walked out of the ancient temple and arrived at the parking lot 

at the entrance of the scenic Area. ” 

“Since Ran Tao and Guo fengzhan had gone to the washroom, everyone was waiting in the parking lot. ” 

“At that moment, Xi menna was picking and choosing in front of the souvenir shop, while Zhao Yu, cui 

Lizhu, and the others were still discussing the case. ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said.””I wanted to remind you before! The forensic doctors have already said that su 

ruohua floated here from the river. This is certain. What does this have to do with the ancient temple of 

Jingjiang? ” 

“””Could it be that … You think that someone had frozen su ruohua in the Jingjiang ancient temple and 

then dumped her body at the edge of the temple to attract attention and divert attention? ” 



“””This doesn’t make any sense!”” ” 

“””Actually …”” Zhao Yu said very seriously,””the reason why I said that before was that I wanted to visit 

this scenic spot. I just wanted to change my mind! ” 

“””I didn’t say that the case must be related to this ancient temple!”” ” 

“””Tsk, you’re right anyway,”” cui Lizhu said with disdain.””If we had found a clue, you wouldn’t have 

said that!”” ” 

“””Zhao,”” at this time, Gao Facai said,””we have hired a professional reviewer to run a simulation test 

and found that there is a not-so-obvious spiral Bay here at the Jingjiang ancient temple. After drifting 

objects on the river pass through this spiral Bay, there will often be a reverse flow.”” ” 

“””We also noticed that there were a lot of drifting objects on the river surface, such as branches and 

leaves, as well as white garbage, at the place where the bodies were found. ” 

“””So, it wasn’t a coincidence that the corpse floated up to the shore!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded slightly, then pointed to somewhere along the river.””The body was found 

there, right?”” Later, let’s go and take a look …”” ” 

“””Now that Mr. Gao mentioned it,”” Zeng ke quickly added,””I also remember that there was a report 

that said that the sanitation worker who found the body was going to clean up the garbage by the 

river!”” ” 

“””He said that garbage often floats to the shore in that place, and they have to send people to clean it 

up almost every day …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded again. Zeng ke’s words once again confirmed that the female corpse had 

nothing to do with the ancient temple. ” 

“At this moment, there was a quarrel at the door of a store in the distance. ” 

“””Who Do You Think You Are? “”I said I won’t add it, so I won’t add it …”” However, Xi menna said to a 

woman in a Tang suit,””don’t bother me, or I’ll Sue you for harassment!”” ” 

“””Eh? What’s wrong?”” Little cui’s eyes widened. Oh no, who provoked our little Nana?”” ” 

“Seeing Xi menna argue with someone, Zhao Yu was not too concerned. After all, Xi menna was no 

pushover. ” 

“””It’s a gentleman’s wish to court a graceful beauty!”” At this time, the man in the Tang suit was still 

shamelessly asking for his WeChat account.””Let me add you! I’m not a bad person, can’t we be 

friends?”” ” 

“””Get lost!”” Xi menna raised a finger.””I don’t need a friend like you!”” ” 

“””Wow!”” The man exclaimed,””you speak so much Mandarin. Are you a foreign friend?”” Hehehe, 

then we … We can have an exchange. I often go abroad, which country are you from?”” ” 



“””Hmph! You’re shameless!”” Xi menna ignored him. She picked up her bag, turned around, and left 

the store. ” 

“””Hey, hey, hey?”” In the end, the man in the Tang suit still caught up to her and took out a car remote 

control.””Beauty, beauty, don’t be so irritable! ” 

“””Come, take a look. Take a look at my car. It’s a hit!”” ” 

“As he spoke, he pressed the remote control, and an open-top BMW parked in front of the store beeped 

twice. ” 

“””Why? Do you think I can add you on WeChat just because you got a car?”” Without even looking, Xi 

menna turned around and continued to leave. ” 

“””Eh? Don ‘t! You don’t believe me, do you?”” The man in the traditional Chinese jacket quickly opened 

the car door and got in. Then, he started the car and drove it directly in front of Xi menna.””Beauty, I’ve 

really never seen someone as beautiful as you! ” 

“””Come on, let’s go for a spin. I’m sure you’ll be satisfied …”” ” 

“””Boss …”” Looking at Zhao Yu, cui Lizhu couldn’t help but whisper to Zhao Yu,””I think little Nana is 

going to explode. Shouldn’t you go and save her?”” ” 

“””Otherwise, if little na destroys the car, you’ll be the one to pay …”” ” 

“””Don’t worry, don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said.””I bet 200 that little na won’t do it!”” ” 

“””Tsk!”” Cui Lizhu squinted her eyes.””I bet 200 yuan that he will definitely do it!”” ” 

“””I …”” Zeng ke raised his hand,””I don’t want to bet!”” ” 

“””You guys …”” Gao Facai grinned.””Fine, do whatever you want!”” ” 

Wuuu … 

“As he spoke, the man in the traditional Chinese jacket once again challenged Xi menna’s bottom line. 

Once again, he parked the car in front of Xi menna, blocking her way. ” 

“””What?”” Xi menna frowned, then looked at Zhao Yu. ” 

“However, she realized that Zhao Yu had no intention of helping her, so she could only punch Zhao Yu in 

the face. ” 

“””Hit, hit …”” Cui Lizhu muttered in a low voice. ” 

“””Come on, beauty, I’m begging you!”” The man in the traditional Chinese jacket said 

shamelessly,””giving me a chance is also giving you a chance!”” ” 

“””Hmm … Alright!”” Xi menna let out a long breath and actually reached out to open the car door. ” 

“””Great, great …”” The man was ecstatic. ” 

“However, his joy only lasted for two seconds. He was shocked to see Xi menna suddenly open the door. 

The door actually made a cracking sound. ” 



“Then, Xi menna lifted her long leg and kicked the car door, breaking it! ” 

“””Crash!”” Half of the car door drooped on the ground, making one’s heart ache. ” 

“””Ah?”” The man in the traditional Chinese jacket was both shocked and angry.””You … Why … Are you 

so strong?”” ” 

“Xi menna looked at him coldly, then stepped into the BMW with her long legs. She stepped on the seat 

and walked straight forward. She stood proudly and elegantly. After a few steps, she returned to the 

ground from the other side of the BMW. ” 

Wow … 

Everyone was dumbfounded! 

“””Hey! Don’t go, don’t go!”” The man in the traditional Chinese jacket finally panicked. He pointed at Xi 

menna and shouted,””you broke my car! You can’t leave!”” ” 

“””Do you see that person?”” Xi menna pointed at Zhao Yu.””That’s my husband. Go ask him for 

money!”” He will definitely give it to you!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” The man in the Tang suit looked at Zhao Yu, then immediately stepped on the gas, ready to 

drive towards Zhao Yu. ” 

“However, at that moment, with a loud crash, a huge truck suddenly lost control and rushed into the 

parking lot, heading straight for Simone! ” 

 

Chapter 2534: My car 

 

It happened so suddenly that no one could react in time. 

“It was a truck full of goods, and the trunk was filled with tubular metal objects that looked like street 

lamps. ” 

“For some reason, the truck suddenly broke through the railing at the side of the parking lot and 

staggered toward where Xi menna was! ” 

“””Ah!?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu was shocked. He looked at the truck, which was shaking, as if it had suddenly lost control. ” 

“However, as he watched it go straight for Simone, he still felt a little strange! ” 

Not good! 

“The truck was moving too fast, and he didn’t have time to think. ” 

“When Xi menna heard the strange noise, she turned around and saw the dangerous truck. She was also 

shocked! ” 



“At that moment, Zhao Yu was too far away from Xi Mengna. If he were to rush over to rescue her, it 

was obviously too late. ” 

“However, Zhao Yu knew that he had already used an emergency evacuation ball on Xi menna when she 

had been following him. ” 

“So, even if she was hit by a truck now, it wouldn’t be life-threatening! ” 

Wuwuwu … 

“After the truck entered the parking lot, not only did it not slow down, it became faster and faster. In 

the blink of an eye, it was in front of Xi menna! ” 

“In the end, at this critical moment, Xi menna pounced to the side. As she landed, she curled up her 

body and rolled a few meters away like a ball. ” 

Wuuu … 

“The truck missed its target and went straight into the depths of the parking lot. The driver slammed on 

the brakes, making a screeching sound, and the tires even started smoking! ” 

“However, how could such a fast and heavy truck stop in such a short distance? ” 

The truck neighed and crashed into the BMW sports car of the man in the Tang suit! 

“At that moment, the man in the traditional Chinese jacket wanted to drive the sports car in front of 

Zhao Yu to ask for compensation, but when he turned around and saw a huge object running towards 

him, he was scared out of his wits! ” 

“However, the man in the traditional Chinese jacket was also a good fighter. Seeing that things were not 

going well, he almost instinctively jumped out of the convertible! ” 

Bang! 

“With a loud crash, the sports car was sent flying by the truck, rolling forward like a top! ” 

Creak … 

“The truck saw that things were not going well and continued to step on the brakes. However, the heavy 

car had lost its center of gravity. The right wheel was lifted high off the ground, and it was inevitable 

that it would flip! ” 

Boom … Boom … 

“There was another explosion, and the truck fell to the ground, but it continued to slide forward. ” 

“However, with this fall, the railings on the truck’s trunk instantly broke apart, and the metal pipes in 

the truck’s trunk were thrown out one by one … ” 

Thump thump thump … 

“The metal tubes rolled on the ground, and the energy was not small either, causing the ground to 

shake! ” 



“A few of them landed heavily on the BMW, which had just stopped rolling, and the car was flattened … 

” 

Thump thump thump … 

“The metal tubes were flung out in all directions of the parking lot. Under the influence of acceleration, 

they had all become lethal weapons! ” 

“Even though the entrance ticket to the ancient temple of Jingjiang was only 10 yuan and it wasn’t the 

weekend, there were still many cars parked in the parking lot. ” 

“After the metal pipe was thrown out, the parking lot suddenly became lively. The sound of the metal 

pipe hitting the cars could be heard everywhere. Pa La La, Hua La La, Dong Dong Dong … ” 

“Almost all the cars nearby were not spared. The metal pipe smashed their doors, shattered their glass, 

and their bumper fell to the ground … ” 

“””Flash, flash, flash …”” ” 

“One of the metal tubes went straight for Zhao Yu and the others. Zhao Yu quickly pulled Gao Facai and 

the others to hide behind a car, and they barely managed to avoid it. The scene was very dangerous. ” 

Wuwuwu … 

“After the truck flipped over, it whimpered for a long time before it finally stopped after knocking down 

a few cars. ” 

“Then, the driver’s door that was facing up was opened from the inside. A middle-aged man with a face 

full of dust and blood on his forehead crawled out. ” 

He looked outside the car door and was obviously dumbfounded! 

“However, when he saw Xi menna get up from the ground, he picked up a wrench, got out of the car, 

and ran straight at her! ” 

“Under the heavy blow, the man staggered, but he still walked toward Xi menna. ” 

It looked like he was going to smash Simone to death with a wrench! 

“F * ck, what’s going on? ” 

“Zhao Yu immediately rushed out from behind the car, trying to stop the man. ” 

“However, the truck driver had only taken a few steps toward Xi menna when a black car shot out like 

an arrow from a bow. ” 

“Before the car came to a complete stop, two people jumped out. One of them rushed over and easily 

subdued the driver, while the other pulled out a pistol. ” 

Zhao Yu recognized them. They were Secret Service agents who had been in charge of protecting him in 

secret. 



“At this moment, seeing that Xi menna was under attack, they had no choice but to come out and stop 

it. ” 

“The truck driver originally wanted to struggle, but in the face of a professional agent, he had no power 

to fight back at all. He was completely subdued in a single exchange, and the wrench fell to the ground, 

unable to move again! ” 

“””Ah … Ah …”” However, the truck driver was very agitated. He lay on the ground and screamed 

hysterically, as if he had gone crazy … ” 

“””Little na …”” At this time, cui Lizhu had already rushed in front of Xi menna and helped her up. She 

asked with concern,””are you okay?”” ” 

“””This person …”” Xi menna stared at the truck driver.””Is he trying to kill me?”” Why?”” ” 

It was wrong! 

“Hearing Xi menna’s words, Zhao Yu suddenly realized that things were not looking good! ” 

“Even a fool could tell that the truck was not out of control, and the driver was clearly trying to take Xi 

menna’s life! ” 

“However, the truck driver was so easily subdued by the agent that he was obviously not a professional 

killer … ” 

Could it be … 

“Zhao Yu looked left and right, then immediately rushed into the overturned truck. ” 

“After entering the car, he opened the front passenger’s storage box and quickly found the driving 

license and driver’s license. He opened it and saw the photo of the driver’s license, which was the same 

as the driver outside who had been subdued! ” 

“In other words, the car belonged to the driver! ” 

This meant that … 

Damn it! 

“Then, Zhao Yu quickly got out of the car and sent out an invisible drone. ” 

“Zhao Yu’s thought process was very fast. In such a short time, he had already guessed the general 

situation. ” 

The driver was most likely just a puppet used to assassinate Simone. He had been threatened to kill her 

with his car! 

“The person who had ordered him to do this was the real killer, and this killer was most likely near 

Wufu! ” 

Who was this person? 



“It was obvious that there was only one person who wanted to kill Xi menna, and that was londee’s 

successor! ” 

So … 

“Zhao Yu didn’t have time to think, but quickly raised the invisible drone into the air and began to watch 

the panoramic view. ” 

“If the truck driver was just a puppet, then his purpose might have been to lure the Secret Service 

agents out. The real killer move was behind! ” 

They were still in great danger … 

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu quickly jumped out of the car and ran towards Xi Mengna in a panic. ” 

“However, he had only run a few steps when he suddenly heard a gunshot coming from the cliff on the 

left side of the parking lot! ” 

F * ck! 

“Zhao Yu was shocked and quickly called out to everyone,”” ” 

“””Hurry up! Quickly find cover!”” ” 

“Without Zhao Yu’s reminder, everyone had already found the car and hid. Cui Lizhu even pulled Xi 

menna under the car. ” 

Zhao Yu immediately controlled the invisible drone to move closer to the source of the gunshot and 

quickly saw the situation there. 

“At the same time, there was a cry from the other side of the parking lot. ” 

“””Ah …”” The man in the Tang suit kneeled in front of the BMW that had turned into scrap metal and 

cried helplessly and aggrievedly,””my car, how could it be like this? I just wanted to pick up a girl …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2535: evil assassination 

 

“By the time the invisible drone observed the situation on the mountain, the battle had already ended. ” 

“Zhao Yu saw through the surveillance screen that there were three people on the hilltop. Two of them 

were standing, and one was lying on the ground. ” 

“Zhao Yu recognized the two standing there. They were both Xiao hang’s right-hand men, as well as 

some of the special agents responsible for protecting him in the dark. ” 

The one lying on the ground was obviously dead. The man was wearing an electrician’s uniform and had 

been shot in the head. He had no signs of life. 

“At this moment, two agents were using the communicator in their ear to report something to their 

superior … ” 



Oh … 

“Zhao Yu understood now. It seemed that secret services was not just for show. They had not been in 

the same team to protect him and Xi menna. They had already noticed the unusual situation, so they 

had gone to the mountain in advance to stop the assassination! ” 

The person who was shot and died should be the killer who came to assassinate him and Xi menna! 

Hu … 

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu finally heaved a sigh of relief. ” 

“However, the team members didn’t know what was going on and were still in great fear. They all hid 

behind the cars and didn’t dare to move. ” 

“””What’s going on? what’s going on?”” ” 

“At that moment, Ran Tao and Guo fengzhan came back from the bathroom. Ran Tao was holding a bag 

of popsicles in his hand, but he was stunned by the spectacular scene in front of him! ” 

“””Hey!”” Cui Lizhu quickly waved her hands from under the car. “”Get out of the way! There’s a 

shooter!”” Hurry up …”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Ran Tao was shocked. He quickly threw away the popsicle and pulled Guo fengzhan to the back 

of the car. ” 

“””It’s alright, it’s alright!”” At this time, the two agents received a message from their companions and 

immediately escorted the truck driver out. They said,””the alarm has been lifted, everything is fine …”” ” 

“””You are …”” Ran Tao saw the gun in the agent’s hand and suddenly became alert. At the same time, 

he reached out to hold his gun. ” 

“””It’s alright, it’s alright, we’re on the same side!”” Zhao Yu quickly stood between the agent and ran 

Tao and explained,””these two are our colleagues who are protecting us. I know them, I know them …”” 

” 

“””Oh …”” Ran Tao finally let down his guard and asked,””boss, we just went to the toilet. How did we 

become like this in the blink of an eye?”” ” 

“As the alarm had been lifted, the crowd came out from behind the car. ” 

“Guo fengzhan saw that Gao Facai was also on the ground, so he quickly went up to help him. ” 

“””It’s okay, it’s okay.”” Because it was not convenient to explain on the spot, Zhao Yu said,””Ran Tao, 

check if our people are okay. Leave the rest to the two special agents!”” ” 

“””Well …”” Ran Tao obviously couldn’t accept such a perfunctory explanation. ” 

“However, when he saw the disheveled Xi menna, he quickly went over to show his concern. ” 

“Earlier, when Xi menna had dodged the truck, she had done a difficult fish leap and rolled on the 

ground. Under the strong friction, her clothes had been torn, and her body and face had suffered 

injuries of varying degrees … ” 



“However, what was more serious was that Xi menna had been frightened. Her face was still pale and 

she was in a daze … ” 

“””My … My wife and children … No, no, no…”” At this time, the truck driver who was handcuffed 

suddenly shouted,””my wife and children … I have to save them … I have to save them …”” ” 

“””Ah?”” ” 

“This made Zhao Yu nervous, as it confirmed his previous guess that the truck driver was being 

threatened! ” 

“””Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu quickly took out his phone and asked the truck driver,””where are your wife and 

child now? Where is he?”” ” 

“””I … I don’t know!”” The truck driver said in despair,””it’s … It’s on my phone! They sent it to me, they 

sent it to me …”” ” 

“Hearing this, one of the agents quickly took out the driver’s phone and opened it. Sure enough, he saw 

the photos of the driver’s wife and children. ” 

“””What … What’s going on?”” Cui Lizhu was getting more and more confused. She looked at the driver, 

then at Xi menna, and couldn’t help but ask,””did someone use your wife and child to threaten you to 

kill her?”” ” 

“””Yes, yes!”” The driver glanced at Xi menna.””If she doesn’t die, my wife and child will die!”” ” 

“At that moment, the agent used his device to connect to the driver’s phone and began to look for the 

address that the photo was sent to. ” 

“At the same time, another agent quickly reported the situation to his superior! ” 

“””Above!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the cliff and said,””ask your colleagues to look for the dead bodies and 

see if there are any clues on them!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” The agent understood and quickly started to contact him through the communicator … ” 

“””My car, my car …”” At that moment, the man in the Tang suit came over and shouted at Xi 

menna,””pay for my car, my BMW …”” ” 

“””Can I give you two words?”” Cui Lizhu looked at the man in the Tang suit sympathetically and 

said,””you should be killed!”” ” 

…… 

“Two hours later, in a temporary office at the Kun Yang police station. ” 

“””Here,”” Miao Ying said as she handed a set of clothes to Xi menna.””This is a uniform size. Although 

you’re taller than me, it should fit you!”” ” 

“””Thank … Thank you, big sister …”” Xi menna took the clothes, but her expression was heavy. She did 

not intend to change immediately. ” 



This was because they had just received news that the bodies of the truck driver’s wife and child had 

been found at the Jingjiang junkyard. 

The assassin who wanted to kill Xi menna had still cruelly killed the woman and the child! 

“””So …”” Miao Ying turned to one of the agents and asked,””there should be more than one 

assassin?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” the agent said.””The driver’s wife and child should have been dead for more than 

five hours. It’s possible that there is only one assassin, the one we killed on the mountain!”” ” 

“””But,”” Miao Ying shook her head,””this is not absolute!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” the agent said.””Don’t worry, we are still investigating! I think you should have received the 

latest instructions, right? The higher-ups want you and team leader Zhao Yu to leave Nanyun for the 

time being, including your entire Special Investigation Group, just in case!”” ” 

“””Hmph!”” Miao Ying snorted bitterly.””It’s impossible that the case hasn’t been solved!”” No one 

knows team leader Zhao’s temper better than I do!”” ” 

“””Right! “”I know, I know.”” At this time, Zhao Yu came in with his mobile phone and said to the person 

on the phone,””officer li, that’s impossible. It’s not my style to run away before the case is solved!”” ” 

“Hearing Zhao Yu’s words, Miao Ying shrugged her shoulders helplessly, and the secret agent beside her 

shut his mouth, not daring to say anything more. ” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” Li Jing said over the phone,””this is obviously a carefully planned assassination. Even if it’s 

not a Yaksha, it must be of a high rank! ” 

“””Think about it. If they knew that you went to Jing River temple, it means that they already have a 

source of information. This is not a good sign. If Xi menna wasn’t so skilled today, you would be 

collecting her body in the autopsy room!”” ” 

“Hearing Li Jing’s words, Zhao Yu subconsciously glanced at Xi Mengna. ” 

“””Zhao Yu, listen to my advice!”” Li Jing advised,””I’m out in the open while the enemy is in the dark. 

This is a matter of life and death, not face!”” ” 

“””Take a step back. I promise that Secret Service will solve the problem perfectly. What can you do if 

you come back after it’s done?”” he said. ” 

“””No!”” However, Zhao Yu said firmly,””my face is more important than my life! I’m just a little bit 

away from solving the case, and I’ll leave immediately after that!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2536: deadline 

 

“Late at night, in the temporary office. ” 

“Zhao Yu was still on the phone, but this time it was his sister-in-law, Ding Lan. ” 



“””Brother-in-law, I’m not joking. This is an order!”” “”Even if you don’t think about yourself, you should 

think about my sister and your colleagues,”” Ding Lan said solemnly. ” 

“””Do you know how many resources the Secret Service will have to expend for every day you stay in 

Southern Cloud? If you go out for a walk, our agents will have to run around until their legs break. Have 

you thought about how much preparation you have to do?”” ” 

“””Sister LAN, don’t say anymore,”” Zhao Yu said.””If I had the time to argue with you, my case might 

have already been solved! ” 

“””Don’t worry, I won’t let my team members go out to the field in the near future. I’ll try not to go out 

too, okay? ” 

“””Even if I’m going out, I’ll take care of myself. I don’t need to use those resources, okay?”” ” 

“””Ou your sister!”” Ding Lan panicked.””I don’t care, this is an order. There will be a car to pick you up 

tomorrow morning and leave Southern Cloud!”” ” 

“””Don’t force me to curse!”” Zhao Yu was also anxious.””I’m telling you, you’d rather kill me than be a 

coward! ” 

“””If this case isn’t solved, I’d like to see who can let me leave!”” ” 

“””You!”” Ding Lan was annoyed.””Fine, then give me some time. I’ll give you one more day, alright?”” ” 

“””Three days!”” Zhao Yu raised three fingers. ” 

“””Two days,”” Ding Lan said directly.””That’s a deal!”” Two days later, I’ll send someone to pick you 

guys up and leave Southern Cloud. I’m begging you, brother-in-law, if you don’t agree, I’ll spend all the 

money in your black card! ” 

“””I won’t be your bridesmaid when you marry my sister! Hmph!”” ” 

“””You!”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””alright! Two days it is!”” ” 

“””Okay, it’s a deal,”” Ding Lan said.””I’ll say this in advance. Two days is two days, but you’ll stay in the 

police station and solve the case for the next two days. You’re not allowed to go out!”” ” 

“””You …”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth again.””Fine, I won’t go out. Even if you don’t go out, I’ll still have 

to solve the case!”” ” 

“Pa, the call was hung up. ” 

Zhao Yu immediately regretted what he had just said. 

“Two days to solve the case, and he didn’t even leave the house? ” 

Am I crazy? 

“””Zhao Yu … Mm …”” Miao Ying heard Zhao Yu’s conversation and immediately advised him,””Ding Lan 

was also thinking about our safety. This assassination was too sudden!”” ” 



“””When we were in Manzhou,”” Zhao Yu said,””there were assassins who tried to look for us, but 

before they could even enter the country, they were thwarted by secret services! ” 

“””However, this time, not only did they get close to us, but they also almost succeeded. That’s a 

remarkable progress!”” ” 

“””Yeah, in that case …”” Miao Ying advised,””why don’t you listen to them this once? it’s not too late 

for us to come back when the matter is resolved!”” ” 

“””Besides, we can do it remotely like we did in the memoir of the murder investigation. Can’t you just 

ask Captain Shi to cooperate with you and solve the case?”” ” 

“””No!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””MeowMeow, you still don’t understand what I mean! What 

did it mean when the enemy came to their doorstep? ” 

“””It means that they won’t stop. We might be defeated once or twice, but can we be defeated 

forever?”” ” 

“””Then …”” ” 

“””Being beaten up is never my style,”” Zhao Yu said confidently.””What we need is to catch him alive 

and then fight back!”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Miao Ying frowned and said,””it’s easier said than done! They’re in the dark while we’re 

in the light. No matter how you look at it, we’re the passive ones! ” 

“””Besides, even if we catch them alive, with the Yaksha’s style of doing things, we won’t be able to find 

anything, right?”” ” 

“””I still have to try!”” Zhao Yu said,””these people are too despicable. Not only did they use the 

innocent truck driver to assassinate me, but they also didn’t even let go of the woman and the child. 

They are simply animals!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked,””do you have a plan?”” ” 

“””No,”” Zhao Yu shook his head,””my plan is to solve the case first, then find a way to deal with 

them!”” ” 

“””Case …”” Miao Ying felt helpless at the mention of the case. ” 

“””Su ruohua was frozen for thirty-four years,”” Zhao Yu said.””She couldn’t have been lying in the 

morgue for an endless period of time, could she?”” ” 

“””I heard,”” Miao Ying said,””that su ruohua’s husband, Bai Fengqi, is already looking for a freezing 

facility. He wants to freeze his wife’s body permanently and not bury her!”” ” 

“””Oh? Is that so?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””This … What does this mean?”” ” 

“””Perhaps, he saw that his wife’s youth had not changed after 34 years and he could not bear to 

destroy her beauty?”” Miao Ying said,””but, it’s said that his son opposed it. His son thinks that his 

mother should be buried …”” ” 



“””Yeah …”” Zhao Yu said.””His wife, who has been missing for thirty-four years, suddenly appeared in 

front of him in such a situation. No one can accept it! ” 

“””By the way,”” he thought of something and asked,””I asked you to investigate the demolition 

situation along the Jing River. How is it going?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Miao Ying replied with certainty.””Upstream of the Jing River, there are indeed a few areas 

that need to be demolished. The government wants to build a landscape zone, so there are a few areas 

that need to be demolished! ” 

“””I’ve asked Captain Shi to send someone to investigate. However, according to Captain Shi’s feedback, 

there are not many residents in the area that needs to be demolished. They are all ordinary residents. 

There is no information related to the freezing …”” ” 

“””That might not be the case!”” “”It’s possible,”” Zhao Yu said.””Su ruohua might have been frozen in a 

private cold storage all this time! ” 

“””I think it’s better to let Captain Shi send people to ask door to door,”” Zhao Yu said.””I always feel 

that the mysterious murderer is not only an intellectual, but also likely to be rich!”” ” 

“””Think about it, how could a person who was so poor that he couldn’t even make a living spend more 

than 30 years in the cryo-chamber?”” ” 

“””Yes, that makes sense, but …”” Miao Ying said.””We’ve looked into so many people who know su 

ruohua. Why can’t we find a single person who fits the criteria?”” ” 

“””Maybe …”” Zhao Yu said.””A stranger? Was he really someone who admired su ruohua, just like Bai 

Wenhai had said? ” 

“””Didn’t the forensic experts say that su ruohua has signs of cardiac shock? Also, she didn’t show any 

signs of struggling? “”Could it be …”” Zhao Yu guessed,””su ruohua’s sudden illness acted up, and the 

murderer thought she was dead, so he froze her?”” ” 

“””But …”” Miao Ying raised an objection.””Su ruohua disappeared on her way to work this morning? 

Even if his illness acted up, why did he have to freeze her? ” 

“””Also, heart-type shock has a condition to trigger. If you didn’t encounter something extremely 

exciting or shocking, how could it be triggered?”” ” 

“””Yeah …”” Zhao Yu said.””It should be because of an accident …”” ” 

“””So, my feeling is the opposite of yours,”” Miao Ying said.””I think that the murderer must know su 

ruohua, and not just ordinarily close!”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Zhao Yu started to regret his decision.””I booked two days with sister LAN. Two days is 

obviously too little!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2537: sudden inspiration 

 



“Late at night, the black-and-white photo of su ruohua’s body was displayed on the big screen in the 

Special Investigation Group’s office.” 

“There were a total of seven people in the photo, four men and three women. The three women stood 

in the middle and four men stood on both sides.” 

“After a few days of investigation, the police had already found out the identity of these seven people. 

However, except for Zhong Qiulin, Bai Fengqi, and su ruohua, the other four people were dead!” 

“Even so, Miao Ying still sent someone to investigate the four people. They were all colleagues of su 

ruohua and her husband, and were all famous people in the literary world.” 

“After the investigation, they had long been ruled out as suspects by the police.” 

“In order to investigate this Strange Case, Miao Ying had even spent a lot of effort to investigate Bai 

Fengqi’s situation at that time. She was worried that it was someone who had a secret crush on Bai 

Fengqi who had committed this case.” 

“However, Bai Fengqi was clean and had no scandals.” 

“Furthermore, this person was very affectionate. In the 34 years that su ruohua had gone missing, he 

had single-handedly abandoned his son, Bai Xiaojun, and never married again.” 

“Zhao Yu thought that the possibility of someone being jealous freezing su ruohua was low, because if it 

was someone jealous, they would not use such a method!” 

“Zhao Yu firmly believed that the reason the murderer chose to freeze su ruohua was to preserve her 

beauty. So, the murderer was not jealous, but an admirer.” 

“However, this admirer might have never spoken his mind, so no one knew about it …” 

Zhao Yu shifted his attention from the big screen to the white board. 

“As of now, the whiteboards used for the live broadcast of the murder and imprisonment cases had 

been removed, and the remaining information in the office was related to the frozen female corpses 

case.” 

“On one of the whiteboards, su ruohua’s photo from back then was pasted. In the photo, su ruohua did 

not put on any makeup, but her beauty was unparalleled. Indeed, she was so beautiful that it could 

move any man’s heart.” 

“Zhao Yu stared at the photo for a long time, and his heart was in turmoil.” 

“Time seemed to have suddenly turned back to a few years ago in the rongyang police station in 

Qinshan. It was also a full moon night then. Zhao Yu was facing another woman on the whiteboard, and 

he had the same feeling.” 

“At that time, the woman in the photo did not have a name, only a nickname,””darling Gege!””” 

“At that time, Zhao Yu couldn’t tell if he had been charmed by the woman in the photo, but Gege’s 

appearance had indeed left an indelible impression on him!” 



“Because of this, when he saw cui Lizhu, who looked almost identical to Gege, it took him a long time to 

get used to it before he returned to normal.” 

“Now, su ruohua was the same. If he stared at her photo for a long time, an indescribable feeling would 

surge from the depths of his heart, making him empathize with this woman’s background …” 

Su ruohua … 

Su ruohua … 

What happened to you? 

Who was the person who froze you for 34 years and suddenly pushed you down Jingjiang? 

“Just as Zhao Yu was deep in thought, Xi Mengna had entered the office.” 

“After experiencing the danger during the day, Xi menna seemed to have changed into a different 

person. She became unusually quiet and no longer chattered like before.” 

“She had changed into Miao Ying’s clothes and washed up, but her face was still a little pale.” 

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu felt a little pity for her, so he gently hugged her to comfort her.” 

“””Zhao Yu …”” Xi Mengna said worriedly,””will this kind of thing happen again? I thought that being by 

your side was the safest place for me …””” 

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu patted the beautiful woman’s shoulder and said,””it won’t happen again!”” 

Today’s incident is not a bad thing. Instead, it has given us a reminder!””” 

“””But,”” Xi menna shook her head and said,””we can’t always be on edge, right? I … I’ve finally found a 

new life and forgotten my sad past, but … I …””” 

“””It’s okay, silly girl.”” Zhao Yu once again took Xi menna into his arms and comforted her,””with me 

here, you will be fine!” 

“””I will find a way to solve the issue of the successor once and for all!” 

“””But then again,”” Zhao Yu changed the subject,””your reaction today was amazing. The truck came so 

suddenly, but you managed to avoid it!” 

“””Did you specially train for this?””” 

“””Hmph,”” Xi menna snorted.””What’s the use?”” The real killing move was on the cliff! If the agents 

didn’t stop her in time, I would have gone to see my father and sister …””” 

“At the mention of her father and sister, Xi menna could not help but feel even sadder.” 

“””Don’t think too much!”” Zhao Yu continued to comfort her,””actually, this is good. In the future, if 

there are similar operations, you will be more careful!””” 

“””Say …”” Xi menna blinked her big, pitiful eyes.””They’re in the dark while we’re out in the open. It’s 

not easy to get rid of them once and for all.””” 

“””We don’t even know who the successor is!” 



“””Even the cunning tribal chief was killed by them, what can we do?” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” as she spoke, Xi Mengna hugged Zhao Yu tightly and said sadly,””the moment I closed my 

eyes, I thought of Ding Lan and I being locked up in the water tank like mermaids. I … I don’t want to 

…””” 

“””Okay, okay …”” Zhao Yu comforted her.””Don’t worry, that kind of thing won’t happen again!”” No 

one in this world can provoke me, Zhao Yu. I will make them pay a terrible price!””” 

“””Mm …”” Xi Mengna buried her head in Zhao Yu’s arms and said,””that truck driver was too innocent. 

His wife and child were threatened and even killed. Those bad guys were too inhumane …””” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’ll make them pay! Don’t be sad, you’ve been through all the storms, nothing 

can destroy you …””” 

“””Tomorrow,”” said Xi menna.””I still want to eat a steam pot chicken to calm down. Is that okay?””” 

“Zhao Yu nodded. “”Okay!”” This isn’t even a problem …””” 

“””Also,”” Xi menna asked worriedly,””today, the truck destroyed so many cars in the parking lot. How 

are we going to deal with this?””” 

“””It’s okay, it’s okay, don’t think too much,”” Zhao Yu said.””It has nothing to do with us. Someone will 

take care of it!””” 

“””The truck driver has already lost his wife and child,”” Xi menna said.””Let’s not make things difficult 

for him, shall we? He was innocent …” 

“””If it was someone else, they would do the same, right?””” 

“””Yes, he was threatened,”” Zhao Yu advised.””We’ll take care of this matter!”” “”The most important 

thing now is to find out if our enemy has any allies …” 

“””Mm … Mm …””” 

“Just as Zhao Yu was speaking, the scene of the metal pipe falling from the truck suddenly flashed in his 

mind.” 

“Clang, clang, clang …” 

“So many metal tubes were thrown out from the truck, turning into a powerful weapon, smashing all 

the cars in the parking lot. The windows were broken, and the bumper was knocked out …” 

Eh? 

Tsk tsk … 

Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something. He hugged Xi Mengna as he turned to look at the white board 

on the other side. 

There was a map of Jing River drawn on the whiteboard. Jing River meandered and flowed within the 

borders of Nanyun province like a silver snake that was ready to strike … 



Then … 

“Zhao Yu’s eyes suddenly lit up, as if he had thought of an important idea!” 

Could this be the real breakthrough? 

 

Chapter 2538: latest accident 

 

“It was fouro’ clock in the morning, but the Special Investigation Group’s office was a busy scene. ” 

A huge electronic map appeared on the big screen. 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke pointed at the map with a red pen and said,””after our investigation, there 

are a total of 15 demolition projects along the coast of Jing River, in Urban area of Kunyang, as well as 

the surrounding areas such as Kangle and Luowei!”” ” 

“””Among them, 11 of them are residential demolition …”” ” 

“””Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu reminded him,””I want the places that have been demolished recently, not those 

that have been demolished for a long time, or those that have not been demolished yet …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zeng ke quickly adjusted the computer and said,””if that’s the case, then there are only six 

places left to meet the standard!”” ” 

“””Didn’t you say … You found an expert from the planning Bureau? Where is he?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””He’s still on his way,”” Captain Shi said.””He lives in the new city, which is a little far away. He’s on his 

way!”” ” 

“””Boss …”” Cui Lizhu pursed her lips and asked,””why are you so obsessed with the demolition? what 

do you mean by that?”” ” 

“””An accident! Only an accident can explain that!”” Zhao Yu immediately replied. ” 

“””An accident?”” Cui Lizhu said,””we seem to have discussed this problem before, right? But I’m asking 

about the demolition. What does an accident have to do with the demolition?”” ” 

“””Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu did not answer cui Lizhu’s question, but asked Captain Shi,””how’s the traffic 

accident I asked you to investigate?”” ” 

“””I’ve already passed down the order. The transportation departments of various places are 

investigating overnight,”” said Captain Shi.””However, the upper reaches of the Jing River Cover more 

than 200 kilometers. It will take some time …”” ” 

“””Alright, as soon as possible!”” ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu’s eyes widened,””you mean, it was a traffic accident?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu stared at the big screen and said,””because the body floated over from the river, we 

have been struggling with the boat! ” 



“””I always thought that the frozen female corpse fell from the ship! ” 

“””But, we checked all the ships and found nothing. So, we have to find another way!”” ” 

“””I think Team leader Zhao is right,”” Captain Shi said.””Now that the roads are so developed, it seems 

more reasonable to use the road transportation method!”” ” 

“””You’re saying that …”” Cui Lizhu asked.””You suspect that the murderer had an accident when he was 

transporting the frozen female bodies, and that the bodies fell into the river from the shore?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””When we were on the boat today, I found that there are mountain roads on 

both sides of the Jing River. Those mountain roads are close to the river. If you really got into a car 

accident, the probability of falling into the river is very high!”” ” 

“””A car with a frozen body got into an accident upstream of the Jing River …”” Cui Lizhu 

muttered.””Then, the frozen body fell into the river, and then drifted down the river to the ancient 

temple in the Jing River … ” 

“””This … This is the Yingluo accident you were talking about? ” 

“””Isn’t this … Too much?”” ” 

“””Are you trying to say that you’re being whimsical?”” “”I think Team leader Zhao has a point!”” Xi 

menna interrupted. ” 

“””In that case …”” Cui Lizhu looked at Captain Shi and asked,””isn’t the problem simple? As long as we 

find out which part of the Jing River had a car accident on the night of the dumping, we will be able to 

find the murderer?”” ” 

“””Yeah?”” Zhao Yu said,””I saw so many steel pipes falling from the truck during the day, so I got the 

inspiration! ” 

“””Since we’ve been paying attention to the surface of the water but to no avail, why can’t we pay 

attention to the surface?”” ” 

“””But …”” Cui Lizhu asked curiously,””why did you ask Zeng ke to investigate the demolition?”” ” 

“””There has to be a reason to transport the bodies, right?”” Zhao Yu said,””the murderer left su 

ruohua’s body frozen. Why would he move it?”” ” 

“””Only his original residence has changed,”” said Xi menna.””He was forced to move the body …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu seemed to have realized something.””No wonder we couldn’t explain the 

murderer’s purpose before!”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” Zhao Yu said.””We don’t understand why the murderer would throw the body into the river. 

Even if it was an accident, there had to be a reason! ” 

“””Now, since we’ve found a suitable reason, of course we have to continue to study this reason?”” ” 

“””That cliff …”” Cui Lizhu thought of another problem.””That cliff was so high. If the body fell from 

there, would it …”” ” 



“””Maybe the car fell into the river too?”” Zhao Yu said,””moreover, the body was completely frozen. 

Even if it fell from a high altitude, it wouldn’t hurt the body …”” ” 

“””It’s the same every time,”” cui Lizhu said, pursing her lips.””Boss’s ideas are so strange every time, 

and every time I think you’re full of loopholes, you’re right every time …”” ” 

“””I’ll just take this as a compliment!”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly,””my guess is just a guess. I’ve tried to 

overthrow this guess before, and I can think of a hundred ways to do so. But, the case is already stuck 

here, so I have to give it a try no matter what!”” ” 

Clang clang clang … 

“Just then, someone knocked on the door. A refined middle-aged man with glasses walked in. ” 

“””Hello, I’m Liu Xiaoyong from the planning Bureau. May I ask …”” ” 

“””Yes, you! “”You’re finally here …”” Captain Shi rushed forward and pulled Liu Xiaoyong to the big 

screen. He introduced him to the crowd,””this is Section Chief Liu, the person who knows the most 

about the demolition plan in the entire Kunyang city. No one is better than him!”” ” 

“””Section Chief Liu,”” Zhao Yu pointed at the big screen and said,””this is an urgent case, so we won’t 

go through the motions. Tell us quickly, which demolition projects have just started?”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” Although he was still a little confused, Section Chief Liu adjusted his glasses, walked to 

the big screen, and said,””the Alcadia projects in xiaolongtun, beiwan, and Daliang District have just 

started. There are still nail houses … ” 

“””Oh, there’s also Nanchen village and little Jin village … They’ve just finished their demolition work. 

Last Thursday, they demolished all the demolished houses there …”” ” 

“As Section Chief Liu was explaining, Zhao Yu’s eyes were fixed on the big screen. He was obviously 

looking for the most suitable area. ” 

“””Section Chief Liu,”” Zhao Yu asked,””the areas you mentioned, what’s the situation? Are those 

people waiting to come back after the building is completed, or have they been moved to another 

place?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Section Chief Liu looked at it for a while, then said,””most of them moved back, only … Only 

the beiwan District was relocated!”” ” 

“””Oh? Why?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Beiwan is going to build a large water park,”” chief Liu said.””So, the residents there have been 

arranged to live in Jinling mansion, which is located in the center of Kunyang. It’s a high-end community, 

so it’s a good deal for the demolition residents!”” ” 

“””Beiwan … Phew …”” Zhao Yu suddenly realized that his method might not be right. ” 

“The beiwan District was very close to the golden collar residence, and they would not pass by Jingjiang. 

” 

“If the murderer was really in one of the relocated households, he could have gone anywhere. ” 



“At least … The murderer had to find a place where su ruohua could continue to be frozen, right? ” 

So … How could he find this person? 

 

Chapter 2539: demolition 

 

“At 6:30 in the morning, Zhao Yu and the others were still analyzing the situation seriously. ” 

“””Section Chief Liu,”” Zhao Yu said to Liu Xiaoyong of the planning Bureau,””among these demolition 

areas, which areas are most likely to have cold storages?”” ” 

“Having been here for so long, Section Chief Liu already understood the police’s mission. He 

immediately stood in front of the big screen and seriously recalled,”” ” 

“If it’s equipped with a cold storage, then it’s at least not an ordinary building, so I can basically rule out 

the North Bay area. It’s full of four-story buildings built in the 1970s, with very few single-story houses … 

” 

“””Nanchen village … It’s full of single-story houses, but …”” ” 

“””Nanchen village is too far away from Kunyang,”” Zhao Yu said.””Let’s put it aside for the time being 

…”” ” 

“””Oh,”” Section Chief Liu thought for a moment, then nodded and said,””Nanchen village was originally 

a town. In 2010, it was assigned to the development Zone because of the major development in the 

North. Indeed, the residents there are basically all native villagers … ” 

“””Then … Xiaolongtun and nanchentun are in the north and west respectively. The situation is basically 

the same … ” 

“””It seems like there’s only the small gold village and the Alcadia project in Daliang District …”” ” 

“””Tell me about the situation in these two areas!”” Zhao Yu said,””I need to know the history of these 

two areas …”” ” 

“””Xiao Jin Zhuang is located in the Xishan District next to the flower market,”” chief Liu said.””A fifth-

generation large ocean mansion is going to be built there. Because it’s all single-story houses and flower 

greenhouses, it’s more convenient to demolish. It has been demolished for more than a month!”” ” 

“””Flower market?”” Cui Lizhu opened her mouth wide.””Isn’t that the place where Dou Manyin was 

killed?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” chief Liu nodded and said,””a few days ago, there was indeed a murder. A female live streamer 

was killed during a live broadcast. However, that place was two or three kilometers away from the small 

Jin village …”” ” 

“””No,”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””not here! It was dismantled more than a month ago, and it 

doesn’t match the frost killer we’re looking for!”” ” 



“””Then …”” Captain Shi quickly asked,””what about Daliang District? I know that place. It seems to be 

filled with factories, right?”” ” 

Eh? 

Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up when he heard what Captain Shi said. 

“””Yes, yes,”” chief Liu quickly said.””That used to be the Kun Yang Electric Factory. After the factory was 

closed down, it was contracted by many small private companies, but then many more were closed 

down …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows and asked,””who are the people living there?”” ” 

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu walked in front of the map and began to look for the location of the Daliang 

district’s demolition area. ” 

“Captain Shi quickly went forward to signal them. As a result, after Captain Shi’s signal, everyone’s eyes 

were wide open! ” 

That was because they had unintentionally discovered an important place. This demolished area was 

extremely close to the previous Nanyun Teacher’s College. They were only separated by a wall! 

“””It’s a little complicated,”” chief Liu said.””Most of the people who lived there used to be employees 

of the old Electric Factory! ” 

“””Back then, Kun Yang electronics factory was a famous factory in the country. It had more than 5000 

workers, and its wireless technology was also leading in the country. The Desheng tape recorder was 

also produced by this factory … ” 

“””But later, the factory closed down, and many workers were either transferred to other jobs or laid 

off. The company was also split up and transferred to many small factories! ” 

“””So, the situation there is quite complicated. There are the employees of the original electric 

equipment factory, and then there are the operators and workers of these small enterprises. ” 

“””Some of them lived in the earliest dormitory buildings in the factory. Some built single-story houses 

there. Some even took over the factory that had already turned yellow and built two or three-story 

buildings like villas … ” 

“””What’s even more exaggerated is that the workshop was turned into a house or a restaurant … ” 

“””All in all, the situation there is a mess. Some got property rights, and some didn’t have anything. The 

planning Bureau started making plans for the demolition since the Millennium, but because of the 

property rights disputes, they didn’t succeed several times … ” 

“””But it’s different now. Our country has enacted a new demolition law, and with the attention of the 

provincial leaders, we finally settled the demolition work in this area!”” ” 

“””This place …”” Zhao Yu asked,””when do we start demolishing it?”” ” 

“””It hasn’t started yet,”” Section Chief Liu said.””All the contracts have been signed. There are still two 

or three nail houses, but there are basically no major problems! ” 



“””We’re currently in the preparation phase. Because it involves a lot of old factory facilities, we’ll let 

them tear it down first. It’s an electrical factory, and there are many things that can be torn down and 

sold for money!”” ” 

“””That is to say,”” Zhao Yu said,””some people have already started moving?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Section Chief Liu said clearly,””the alcataria project is a small high-rise Garden House. It’s so 

close to the city, and all the relocated households want it. It’s not worth it!”” ” 

“””Leader Shi,”” Zhao Yu asked,””that year, Nanyun Teacher’s College was there!”” ” 

“””Yes, I saw it!”” Captain Shi said agitatedly,””although Nanyun Teacher’s College moved later on, it 

was not too far away. This …”” ” 

“””Oh, right, right …”” Chief Liu thought of something and quickly added,””the Electric Factory and the 

teacher’s College are separated by a wall. At that time, a few teachers bought houses there …”” ” 

“””Some of them bought the apartments for the employees of the electrical appliances factory, some of 

them bought single-story houses to plant flowers and vegetables. The area isn’t small, and we’ve earned 

a lot from the demolition …”” ” 

“After Section Chief Liu finished speaking, he suddenly realized that the office was dead silent. All the 

investigators were stunned and no one said a word! ” 

“””This …”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Finally, Zhao Yu shouted excitedly, grabbed Section Chief Liu’s shoulder, and said,””quick, 

tell me at the fastest speed, who are the people from the teacher’s College who bought the demolished 

houses!!?”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh, oh, oh …”” Chief Liu was shocked. He quickly picked up the phone and said,””a few 

minutes, I can find out in a few minutes …”” ” 

“With that, he quickly ran to the side to make a call. ” 

“””I didn’t expect this, I really didn’t expect this …”” Captain Shi said excitedly.””Could it be that the 

clues we have been looking for are actually not far from us?”” ” 

“””One of the teachers in the teacher’s College …”” Cui Lizhu guessed.””This person took a fancy to su 

ruohua, so he kidnapped her when she was at work. Or, he just wanted to get closer to su ruohua. But, 

he didn’t expect that it would cause su ruohua to go into shock …”” ” 

“””But …”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””First of all, we’ve already investigated all the teachers in the teacher’s 

College. ” 

“””Also, how could a teacher from a Normal College have anything to do with freezing?”” ” 

“””I think …”” Xi menna pointed at the big screen and said,””the murderer didn’t live in a building, nor 

an ordinary bungalow! ” 

“””It’s an Electric Factory. Does an Electric Factory also build refrigerators?”” Xi menna said,””the 

murderer’s residence should at least have refrigeration equipment …”” ” 



“””Eh?”” “”Could it be that, although the murderer was a teacher at a Teacher’s College, his family 

worked in the cryogeneic factory?”” cui Lizhu asked. ” 

“Listening to their discussion and speculations, Zhao Yu’s heart was pounding. This feeling told him that 

he was getting closer and closer to the truth. ” 

 

Chapter 2540: bone insect’s surprise 

 

“””I didn ‘t!”” At eighto’ clock in the morning, Captain Shi reported to Zhao Yu,””on the night that the 

frozen female corpse was found, there were no traffic accidents on both sides of the upper reaches of 

the Jing River. It was Christmas Eve! ” 

“””Team leader Zhao, is there a mistake in our judgment?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment and said,””Captain Shi, the forensic pathologists said that 

before su ruohua fell into the river, she was sealed in a huge ice block! ” 

“””Do you think … A normal car can’t transport such a big ice block?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Captain Shi seemed to have understood something.””You mean …”” ” 

“””The forensic doctor detected something similar to a felt cloth in the ice,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, it can be 

seen that the murderer wrapped the ice with a felt cloth. Obviously, he didn’t want to be discovered! ” 

“””According to the time when the female body was defrosted, the frozen female body fell into the river 

at around Teno’ clock in the middle of the night, around three or fouro’ clock …”” Zhao Yu frowned and 

thought about it seriously.””So, what conclusion can we reach?”” ” 

“””The car accident might not be too serious, right?”” Xi menna suddenly had an idea.””Think about it. 

The murderer was so nervous that he drove too fast and overturned his own car, causing the female 

body to fall into the river. If that were the case, how could he have called the police?”” ” 

“””Leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi said,””do you mean that the female body was placed in the back of the 

pickup truck or the tricycle? ” 

“””If that’s the case, the female corpse will fall into the river if an accident happens?”” ” 

“””I don’t care what car it is!”” Zhao Yu said,””there should be surveillance cameras on the road, right? 

How many cars can there be in one night?”” ” 

“””I … I understand!”” Captain Shi nodded and said,””I’ll inform my men to investigate all the vehicles 

that might have carried the frozen female corpse that night!”” ” 

“””Mm, go do it!”” Zhao Yu said,””we have already ruled out the possibility of a boat. If it’s not a car, 

then the only possibility is that the female corpse fell from the sky!”” ” 

Captain Shi did not dare to answer and quickly went to assign the task. 



“Zhao Yu turned around and asked Zeng ke, who had been fighting all night,””””How is it? Did you find 

anything?”” ” 

“””These five people … They don’t look like it!”” Zeng ke pointed to the big screen and said,””take a 

look. This is the information of the five teachers from Nanyun Normal University.”” ” 

“””Among them, three of them started working after 1998. Their ages don’t match, and they don’t even 

know su ruohua … ” 

“””Also, the other two old teachers do know su ruohua, but they’ve already retired. One of the female 

teachers is paralyzed, so she’s obviously not her! ” 

“””And the last one has been living in Gui Zhou since he retired. It doesn’t look like it!”” ” 

“””The last one …”” Zhao Yu looked at the big screen carefully and asked,””doesn’t it match the 

requirements?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” chief Liu said.””This person bought a 60-square-meter third floor, so obviously, there was no 

place to freeze it! ” 

“””We’ve just confirmed his property rights. The house has always been taken care of by his son and 

rented out all year round, so it’s definitely not him …”” ” 

“””Also,”” Zeng ke said,””although the last one was also an old teacher at Nanyun Normal School, and 

was a few years older than su ruohua, he transferred to Nanyun Normal School in 1989. He used to work 

in the culture and education Bureau of municipal No. 1 middle school … ” 

“””So, in theory, the possibility of him knowing su ruohua is not very high.”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Zhao Yu looked at the information, shook his head, and said,””so, you don’t have to be 

colleagues?”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” cui Lizhu reminded him again.””Before this, we’ve already checked all the teachers in their 

school who had any interactions with su ruohua, but we didn’t find anyone suspicious!”” ” 

“””Then … What should we do?”” Xi menna frowned.””There are more than 400 households there! You 

can’t possibly check all 400 households, right?”” ” 

“””Yes, you’re right!”” Zhao Yu said,””in the face of such a big case, even if we have to investigate each 

household one by one, we still have to investigate!”” “”But …”” He turned to look at Wu Xiumin in the 

distance,””Wu Xiumin has done a profiling before, so we can do a screening first. Maybe we can narrow 

down the scope!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Wu Xiumin stood up and said,””the murderer is very likely to be single. He used to work in the 

freezing industry, and he must be at least 48 years old and under 75 years old …”” ” 

“””And,”” Zhao Yu said,””if I were the murderer, and I had a frozen female corpse hidden in my house, I 

would naturally be worried that someone would investigate me! ” 

“””So, if there’s any place in my house that’s against the rules, I’ll definitely take care of it. So, I’m 

guessing that this person must have completed the necessary procedures …”” ” 



“””Also, buildings above the first floor definitely won’t work,”” cui Lizhu added.””At least the first floor 

has a small courtyard, a bungalow, or a company’s factory that has been rebuilt. That would be more 

conducive to his privacy!”” ” 

“””There’s one more thing that I, the great detective Zhao, came up with after much thought!”” Zhao Yu 

pointed to Zeng ke and said,””compare the power consumption of these relocated households. A frozen 

body for 34 years will definitely consume a lot of power!”” ” 

“””Wow!”” Xi menna gave him a thumbs up.””What a surprise! No wonder you became a super 

detective. How did you even think of this?”” ” 

“””That’s not an appropriate word to use,”” cui Lizhu corrected him.””The word ‘amazing’ means that a 

person is a good material for practicing martial arts, not intelligence … For someone like boss, you have 

to use your brain …”” ” 

“””Alright, alright!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand at cui Lizhu.””Don’t talk about such useless things at such a 

critical moment! He then turned to Zeng ke and ordered,””search according to the screening criteria 

that we just proposed and see if there is anyone who fits the characteristics.”” ” 

“””I’m working on it …”” Zeng ke typed quickly on the keyboard, obviously very excited. ” 

“””Leader Zhao, leader Zhao,”” at this time, Captain Shi hurried in from outside and reported to Zhao 

Yu,””the traffic team just received a message. On the night that the female corpse was found in 

Jingjiang, the traffic team received a call, but because the accident was not serious, the parties involved 

should have resolved it themselves!”” ” 

“””That’s why they didn’t send out any police …”” ” 

“””Oh? Where’s the location?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””The exact location isn’t clear, but the person who called the police mentioned that the accident 

happened on Linjiang road …”” Captain Shi replied.””Linjiang road is upstream of Jing River, more than 

20 kilometers along the river …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””don’t miss any details. Send someone to verify it 

immediately and see what the situation is!”” ” 

“””I’ve already asked them to verify it,”” said Captain Shi.””We’ll receive feedback soon …”” ” 

“””Wow, I’m so nervous!”” At this moment, Xi menna clenched her fists and said with pale lips,””why do 

I feel like we’ll be able to solve this case very soon?”” ” 

“As soon as he finished speaking, Zeng ke suddenly stood up and said excitedly,”” ” 

“””Team leader, team leader, come and take a look. This person seems very suspicious!”” ” 

“Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others quickly gathered around … ” 

 

 



 

 

 

 


